

RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - June 22, 2017

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 27 Jun 2017 13:57:10 -0400

Hi Andrew,

Legal will be sending the forms of indemnities legal to legal and asking for the agencies to sign, pending the minister's signature in escrow. The Minister can then send fully executed copies. We will then work the letters up for that stage in the process.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: June 27, 2017 12:54 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - June 22, 2017

Good Afternoon:

Just wondering - did we get these documents? The Indemnity as well as draft "cover letters" to both IESO and OPG Board Chair, please?

Andrew

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2017 3:26 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - June 22, 2017

Good Afternoon:

Several updates from my end:

- A. Spoke with Finance MO and underscored the need to have the issue of S.28 / Indemnity resolved within the next few days. They agreed and promised that things are tracking well on their end for their Minister's review / approval on Wednesday. To that end, wondering if we could please have all appropriate documents for Minister Thibeault to execute on Tuesday (after Cabinet is fine); given that 27 June is his only day in Toronto this week.
- B. Would also like to craft a cover letter in plain language to both Chairs (IESO and OPG) as part of the official transmission of these indemnities. To that end, would it please be possible to get correspondence drafted for CoS review for early Tuesday (morning) please?
- C. Had a call with OPG Chair and CEO regarding the outstanding business issues on the fair allocation / regulation / provincial guarantees / what they actually need versus what they think they would like to have. Let's make sure we discuss tomorrow during OFHP update meeting.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-23-17 10:34 AM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Nelms, Scott (MOF); "jeffrey.lyash@opg.com" (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com); 'HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE (ken.hartwick@opg.com)'; 'Rosemaire Leclair'; 'Mary Anne Aldred (maryanne.albred@ontarioenergyboard.ca)'; 'Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)'; Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); 'Martine Band'; 'CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT'; Mayman, Gadi (OFA); 'LEE John -TREASURY'; Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Evans, Karen (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Foster, Robert (CAB); 'jordan.penic@ieso.ca'; 'sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; 'Turnevicius, Lorraine'; 'catriona.king@opg.com'; Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Kitchen, Matthew (ENERGY); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); David Barrett
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - June 22, 2017

Hi everyone,

Attached are the action items from yesterday's meeting.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June 21, 2017 8:39 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Nelms, Scott (MOF); "jeffrey.lyash@opg.com" (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com); 'HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE (ken.hartwick@opg.com)'; 'Rosemaire Leclair'; 'Mary Anne Aldred (maryanne.albred@ontarioenergyboard.ca)'; 'Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)'; Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); 'Martine Band'; 'CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT'; Mayman, Gadi (OFA); 'LEE John -TREASURY'; Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Foster, Robert (CAB); 'jordan.penic@ieso.ca'; 'sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; 'Turnevicius, Lorraine'; 'catriona.king@opg.com'; Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Kitchen, Matthew (ENERGY); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); David Barrett
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - June 22, 2017

Good evening,

Please find attached the material for discussion tomorrow morning.

Thanks,
Martin

